



Justin Ha

UI/UX Designer

Contact

+61 402 329 349

justinha.digital@gmail.com

justinha.digital

Skills

Figma



Adobe XD



Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Illustrator



HTML/CSS/SASS



JavaScript



Bootstrap



Maya 3D



Who am I?

My name is Justin and I am a UX Designer with a love for all things technology. I have a passion for creating satisfying user experiences and designs that can make people smile. As technology continues to revolutionise the way we live our lives, it is my aim to improve upon these experiences and help shape the world on the digital stage.

Education

- 2016 - 2021** **Bachelor of Arts (Digital Design)**
Curtin University (Bentley)
- 2015 - 2016** **Diploma in Digital Design**
Curtin College (Bentley)
- 2003 - 2013** **WACE**
All Saint's College (Bullcreek)

Hobbies

- PC Building
- Table Tennis
- Tennis
- Airsoft

Work Experience

- 2016 - Present** **JB Hi-Fi**
Part time salesperson specializing in selling computers to customers. Some of the responsibilities I have include, engaging with customers, working cohesively with other team members, pitching & selling the right product to a customer and general cleaning duties.
- 2016 - 2016** **Forest Products Commision**
Casual administration officer at a government entity trading in raw wood products. Some of the responsibilities I was tasked with included, answering & directing phone calls, creating data stores, compiling board papers, sorting invoices and database entry.
- 2015 - 2016** **Save the Children**
Volunteer supervisor/retail team member at an op shop performing daily store related duties. Duties of which included, supervising the store, working the register, closing the store, tallying up daily earnings, processing and selling incoming donations.

References

- Michael Lynch**
Merchandise Manager at JB Hi-Fi
Cockburn

+61 433 575 375
- Joel Louie**
Senior Lecturer & Curtin University
Major Coordinator (Digital Experience
& Interaction Design)

+61 8 9266 7499
joel.louie@curtin.edu.au